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Fwd: Joining Details for Company Apprentice Trainee for NOC
1 message

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
To: Hanisha Chawla <hanisha.c@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | ,91.72170-11230 &
INVERTIS

Phones: {+9; 581) 2560442, 2540243 (Ex1.110 ), Telefax ] Cz_c.mzm_._..*.ﬂh.”muw.wk
Inyert e, Bly-Lka, Nation, ¢

www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

A
-—-—— Forwarded message ——— wi
From: GOSWAMI MOHAN NATH EXT WABCO_EXT <mohannath.goswami.external@zf.com> o
Date: Mon, Apr 18, 2022 at 3:41 PM ‘ . DAz
Subject: Joining Details for Company Apprentice Trainee for NOC . - 2 m..v .@
To director.placement@invertis.org <director.placement@invertis.org> ’ ; Lz M

Dear Sarthi Ji,

Please find the attached Joining details for Below Trainee- both are joined on 03-March-2022 as a Company Apprentice Trainnee for for 01 year .Based on
their performance , they will be extended for another one year.

Trainee ID Trainee Name DOJ DOB
216315 PRASHANT MISHRA 03.03.2022 21.02.2002
216317 JUNAID AKHTAR 03.03.2022 10.06.2002
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Raraity,

Regards
Mohan N Goswami

ZF CVCS Paninagar

Diraptyr Lo
Invertis

From: GOSWAMI MOHAN NATH EXT WABCO_EXT
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:21 PM

To: director.placement@invertis.org

Subject: GAT/GT Recruitment

AN

&
2,5 2

Dear Sir,

We need two B.Tech -Electronics & Communication, fresher candidates , can you please share some profiles those who are really want to get exposure
and work in manufacturing industries .

Course - B.Tech- Electronics & Communication (2020-2021 batch passout) - Min 70%

We are hiring GAT/GT (Graduate Apprentice Trainees & Graduate Technician) for 01 year .Based on their performance , they will be extended for another
one year .

Stipend - 16143/-

https./imail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ik=f5e8a4 1071 Bview=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A 173044 196731648997 8&simpl=msg-[%3A1 730441967316480978 213
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Thanks & Regards, ety
Mohan N Goswami = u.uu.._
ZF Group {M..
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Commercial Vehicle Solutions
ZF Commercial Vehicle Control Systems India Limited

Plot No.11,Sector-4 IIE m__u.oc_., Pantnagar - 263153, India




